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What are you going to do this weekend?   داری این آخر هفته چکار کنی؟                    خیال
We have relatives there.                                 ونجا قوم و خویش داریم     ما ا
We're staying at their house until next Tuesday.     تا سه شنبه آینده ما خونه اونا میمونیم 
My mother lives in Iran.                                    مادرم در ایران زندگی میکنه     
I used to live in Tehran.                                        من قبلا ها در تهران زندگی میکردم 
I have close relatives there.                            من اونجا اقوام نزدیکی دارم    
When did you see Ali last time?                     آخرین بار علی رو کی دیدی؟  
Please come earlier next time.                  فاً دفعه بعد زود تر بیا       لط
Ali's father is coming in the next few days.                   ره ظرف یه چند روز آینده میادپدر علی دا
My house is close to the library.                 خونم نزدیک کتابخونه است      
 
 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
 
This week                                                           این هفته         
I'm going on vacation this week.              این هفته میرم مرخصی ( تعطیلات )      
 
What are you going to do this weekend?            خیال داری آخر این هفته چکار کنی؟ 
What does the word weekend mean? 
What does weekend mean? 
It means.... 
 
Weekend                                                             آخر هفته        
This weekend                                                            همین آخر هفته
 
What are you going to do this weekend?          ین آخر هفته چکار کنی؟    خیال داری ا
I'm going to Los Angeles this weekend.               این آخر هفته دارم میرم لس آنجلس 
Next weekend                                                     آخر هفته آینده      
 
I'm going to Esfahan next weekend.      آخر هفته آینده دارم میرم اصفهان        
Esfahan is very beautiful.                                    اصفهان خیلی قشنگه
 
Have a nice trip.                                                    سفر بخیر    
Have a good trip. 
 
Take care.                                                              مراقب باش    
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 مکالمه                                                    
_______________________________________________ 
 
 
 سلام پیتر.  اوضاع چطوره؟ 
A: Hi, Peter. How's it going? 
 
 بد نیستم.  آخر هفته آینده دارم میرم مرخصی. 
B: Not bad. I'm going on vacation next weekend. 
 
 کجا داری میری؟ 
A: Where are you going? 
 
 دارم میرم ایران. میخوام  از والدینم دیدن کنم. 
B: I'm going to Iran. I want to visit my parents. 
 

اره میری اونا رو ببینی؟ آیا خوشحال هستی داری دوب  
A: Are you happy you're going to see them again? 
 

تا حالا ایران بودی؟ البته.    
B: Of course. Have you been to Iran yet? 
 
 نه تا الان.  اما میدونم ایران قشنگه. 
A: No, not yet. But I know Iran is beautiful. 
 
 آره.
B: Yes, it is. 
 

خونه والدینت توی ایران میمونید؟آیا   
A: Are you staying at your Parent's house in Iran? 
 
 آره. اونا پارسال یه خونه جدثد خریدن. 
B: Yes, they bought a new house last year. 
 
 عالیه.  پس سفر خوشی به ایران داشته باشی. 
A: Great! Then have a nice trip to Iran. 
 

مراقب باش.  مرسی.  
B: Thanks. Take care. 
 
 تو هم .  بای. 
A: You, too. Goodbye. 
 
  بای. 
B: Goodbye. 
__________________________________________ 
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My father's arriving on Friday.                         پدرم روز جمعه داره میرسه  
This Friday?                                                               همین جمعه؟
No, next Friday.                                                       نه، جمعه آینده 
 
And he's going to stay for the weekend.     یال داره واسه آخر هفته بمونه  و خ
We're going to Los Angeles together.        م میریم لس آنجلس    هداریم با 
 
Where are you going to stay in Los Angeles?        کجا خیال دارید تو لس آنجلس بمونید؟    
 
We have relatives there.                                    ما اونجا قوم و خویش هایی داریم 
We have relatives in Los Angeles.             اقوامی داریم      ما تو لس آنجلس
 
My family                                                                 خانوادم    
My relatives                                                           قوم و خویش هام     
Our relatives                                                            قوم و خویش هامون  
 
We're going to visit our relatives.            خیال داریم از قوم و خویش هامون دیدن کنیم          
 
We're staying at their house.                       ما خونه اونا میمونیم       
Their house                                                              خونه اونا ( خونشون )
We're staying at their house.                        ما خونه اونا میمونیم      

 
I've never been to Los Angeles.                    من هیچ وقت لس آنجلس نبودم ( نبوده ام )  
I've never lived in Los Angeles.                      من هیچ وقت در لس آنجلس زندگی نکردم ( نکرده ام ) 
 
But I have a lot of relatives there.               ولی یه عالمه قوم و خویش اونجا دارم      
And we usually stay at their house.        ولا خونه اونا میمونیم         و معم
 
I like this blue shirt.                                            ن پیرهن آبی خوشم میاد     از ای
How much is it?                                                   چنده؟    
 
How much is a letter to Iran?                           یه نامه به ایران چنده؟ 
I don't know how much it is.                              نمیدونم چنده  
But it's not expensive at all.                               ولی اصلا گرون نیست  
 
I'm going to Texas on Sunday.                       روز یکشنبه دارم میرم تگزاس   
I have relatives there.                                            و خویش هایی دارم من اونجا قوم
 
I have close relatives there.                              من اونجا اقوام نزدیکی دارم  
I have close relatives in Los Angeles.          من در لس آنجلس اقوام نزدیکی دارم 
Close                                                                          نزدیک   
 
Where's your house?                                            خونت کجاست؟
 
My house is close to the library. خونم نزدیک کتابخونه است                        
Close to the gas station                                       نزدیک به پمپ بنزین  
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We live close to Tehran.                                      ما نزدیک تهران زندگی میکنیم 
We have close relatives there.                        ما اونجا اقوام نزدیک داریم  
 
We're going to visit them this weekend.      این هفته ازشون دیدن کنیم   خیال داریم آخر
 
Some of my friends                                               چند تا از دوستام 
One of my friends                                                 یکی از دوستام   
 
One of their friends                                              یکی از دوستاشون   
One of their relatives                                            یکی از قوم و خویشاشون  
  
This is one of their relatives.                          این یکی از قوم و خویشاشونه     
 
Excuse me. Where's the gas station?        ببخشید پمپ بنزین کجاست؟  
Is it very far from here?                                       آیا از اینجا خیلی دوره؟ 
No, not at all.                                                             نه، اصلا نه 
It's very close to here.                                         خیلی نزدیک به اینجاست   
 
Do you have close relatives in Tehran? 
Of course                                                                 البته   
 
My mother lives there.                                         مادرم اونجا زندگی میکنه  
My mother lives in Tehran.                                  مادرم در تهران زندگی میکنه
 
Does your father live there, too?                آیا پدرت هم اونجا زندگی میکنه؟      
Yes, he does.                                                          جواب مثبت کوتاه  
 
My parents live there together.                       والدینم اونجا با هم زندگی میکنن  
They both live in Tehran.                                      اونا هر دو در تهران زندگی میکنن
 
Do you miss them?                                              یا دلت واسشون تنگ شده؟  آ
Yes, but I'm planning to go to Iran.               آره ، ولی دارم برنامه ریزی میکنم برم ایران   
   
Do your parents have a big house?               آیا والدینت یه خونه بزرگ دارن؟
Yes, they have a very big house.                 آره، اونا یه خونه خیلی بزرگ دارن    
 
They bought a new house last year.             پارسال یه خونه جدید خریدن  
 
Their house is very big.                                       خونشون خیلی بزرگه   
My parent’s house is very big. 
 
What color's your parent’s car?                  ماشین والدینت چه رنگیه؟      
What color is your parent’s car? 
It's yellow.                                                                زرده   
 
I don't like their car.                                               از ماشینشون خوشم نمیاد 
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My cousin's coming here next week.           م داره هفته آینده میاد اینجا  دختر عم
With her family                                                          با خانوادش
They're going to Iran next weekend.       آخر هفته آینده دارن میرن ایران       
 
Tehran is a beautiful city.                                     تهران شهر قشنگیه 
 
There's a lot to do there.  
 
I used to live in Tehran.                                     من قبلا ها تهران زندگی میکردم    
 
I used to eat Persian food.                             من قبلا ها غذای ایرانی میخوردم      
 
I have a yellow car.                                                من یه ماشین زرد دارم 
I used to have a red car.                                من قبلا ها یه ماشین قرمز داشتم      
 
My cousin's coming to visit us.                      پسر داییم داره واسه دیدار ما میاد   
He doesn't live close to here.                         اون نزدیکی های اینجا زندگی نمیکنه     
 
But he used to live here.                                    ولی قبلا ها اینجا زندگی میکرد   
How long is he going to stay here?            چند وقت خیال داره اینجا بمونه      
 
Until next Friday                                                      تا جمعه آینده 
Until next weekend                                             تا آخر هفته آینده    
Until this Tuesday                                            تا همین سه شنبه       
 
Is he coming alone?                                          آیا تنها داره میاد؟    
Yes, this time.                                                     آره، این دفعه      
He's coming alone.                                            اون داره تنها میاد     
 
Yes, this time he's coming alone.              آره، این دفعه داره تنها میاد      
But next time                                                           ولی دفعه بعد   
He's coming with our relatives.                    با قوم و خویشامون داره میاد     
 
But next time he's coming with our relatives.        ولی دفعه بعد با قوم و خویشامون میاد      
 
Do you have relatives in Sweden?  
Yes, my father's cousin lives there.                آره، پسرخاله پدرم اونجا زندگی میکنه  
But I don't have any close relatives there.   م و خویشای نزدیک اونجا ندارم ولی قو
 
There's a lot to see in Sweden.                        در سوئد خیلی چیزا واسه دیدن هست 
And a lot to do                                                           و خیلی کارها واسه انجام دادن 
 
Next year                                                                     سال آینده
This year                                                               امسال      
Last year                                                               پارسال      
This Saturday                                                      همین شنبه      
Next Monday                                                          دوشنبه آینده   
Last Friday                                                           جمعه گذشته       
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Where's Mina?                                                   مینا کجاست؟     
I don't know.                                                    نمیدونم           
 
When did you see her last time?                آخرین بار کی دیدیش؟     
I saw her this morning.                                      امروز صبح دیدمش    
I saw her last night, too.                                       دیشب هم دیدمش 
 
When are you going to see her again?      خیال داری دوباره ببینیش؟    کی 
She's coming to my office tomorrow.     فردا داره میاد ادارم        
In a few days                                                          ظرف یه چند روزی   
 
She's coming in the next few days. 
In the next few days                                             ظرف یه چند روز آینده  
 
Ali's mother is coming in the next few days.          مادر علی داره ظرف یه چند روز آینده میاد 
 
Excuse me. How much is this shirt?          ببخشید این پیرهن چنده؟    
Let me see it, please.                                       بذارید ببینمش لطفاً     
 
It's forty-seven dollars.                                       چهل و هفت دلاره 
 
Excuse me. We're closing now.                    ببخشید ما الان داریم میبندیم    
Please come earlier next time.                        لطفاً دفعه بعد زودتر بیاید 
 
The next gas station                                          پمپ بنزین بعدی     
How far is the next gas station from here?               پمپ بنزین بعدی چقدر از اینجا دوره؟    
 
Are you going by car?                                       آیا با ماشین داری میری؟   
Yes, I am.                                                             جواب مثبت کوتاه       
 
It's just ten minutes by car.                                فقط ده دقیقه است با ماشین  
It's only ten minutes by car. 
 
_________________________________ 
 
Weekend 
Relative 
Relatives 
Our relatives 
Their 
Their house 
Close 
Close relatives 
Close friends 
Close to 
My house is close to the mall. 
Used 
I used to live in Tehran. 
____________________________ 


